Henry Kellogg Home

It is believed that whoever had this home originally did not live in it too long.

The next family to call this house a home was Dr. E. M. Nix family. Dr. Nix was in
Hudson for twenty-five years. The home was later owned by the Henry Kellogg family.
Mr. Kellogg was in the harness making business in 1888, also selling horse drawn
buggies and all sorts of strappings. The house was left to Mr. Kellogg’s nephew. Next
Miss Eliabeth Kenyon made her home here. After Miss Kenyon, the Tom Thurlby family
lived here. The last family to live here was the Will Sanfreds. The house had fallen into
disrepair and was bought by Mr. A. B. McGehee. He later tore it down and the land is
now used as a parking lot. This home as always protected by two life size iron statues
of dogs poised in the front lawn, at each side of the steps, and an ornamental iron fence
across the front of the property.

This was printed in 1983 “Reflections on the Bean” by Verdie A Yager



